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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 2:25 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Redraft request for Marlin Schneider

Rep. Schneider has requested the following redrafts.
He understands that our priority at this time is drafting the Governor’s budget.

99-0339/1



% 10/20 i

i, sk 10] 7Y 1T —_
NEdf

199912000 LEGISLATURE LRB-(dfginn

J 5K RPN:Mgkm

‘I—A ’R'/f\ f({':'[ L
DO q Fo

199 AS\QEMBL BILL f

cosponsor,ed\by Senators WIRGH, BRESKE,/SCHULYY, an ORGE\R erred-to

Commlbt/ee on @ /}er d Milit

January 14, 1999 — Introduced by Represz:tyf«{eé\SCHNEIDE HAHN and/Lassa, , S

1 AN ACT to create 20.485 (2) (eg) and 45.035 of the statutes; relating to: the
2 Korean War memorial at Plover and making an appropriation.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Unaer currefit, law, morgy has been~provided to G nstruct a memorigl-to
Vet ans of the Kore}an Conflict, a memorial to Veterans of Vletnam War“and 3
orlals at Tkl/nghground in Glﬁrk County/ ofie for ei;erans of Wo{rld War
}/g ne. &)_r,the veterans of World War'II ‘and orfe for t@etergx@ of t}{&Pe{s an /G»élf
. The Korean War Veterans Memorial Association of Wisconsin has created a
Ko san War memorial at Plover-in-Porta. ) his bill
for the perpetual care of the Korean War memorial Iocated at Plover. 1
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which 111/be printed as
an appendix to this bill. / }
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3 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert
4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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20.485 Veterans affairs, department of
(2)  LOANS AND AIDS TO VETERANS

(eg) Kdrean War memorial at Plover GPR C 90,000 —0—

SECTION 2. 20.485 (2) (eg)%f the statutes is created to read:

20.485 (2) (eg) Korean War memorial at Plover. From the general fund, as a
continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to provide perpetual care for
the Korean War memorial located at Plover in Portage County.‘/

SECTION 3. 45.035\)(()f the statutes is created to read:

45.035 Korean War memorial at Plover. From the appropriation under s.
20.485 (2) (eg)\,/the department of veterans affairs shall provide funding to the
Korean War Veterans Memorial Association of Wisconsin for the perpetual care of the

Korean War memorial located at Plover in Portage County.

(END)
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Please note tha;cé.ul%.zﬂ (2), stats., 4t MbA neither house may pass ariy bill
containing an appropriation, increasing the cost of state government or decreasing
state revenues by more than $10,000 annually until both houses pass the i executive
budget bill, except that the governor or joint committee on finance or, under certain
s circumstances, the committee on organization of either hous@(_may enact emergency K
< appropriation bills prior to the passage of the ¥xetutive budgst bill.

If this bill is introduced and enacted as an emergency measure prior to passage of
s the budget, the appropriation gi#/fofth in this bill will be repealed by aetior\6f the
: . . Lr)F i % .
¥ budget bill (which repeals and recreates the fappropriations schedule). You may
instead wish to consider having this bill drafted as an amendment to the budget bill
to include the correct appropriation line amount. Alternatively, you may wish to
include an effective date that is later than the projected date for passage of the budget
bill. Finally, you may instead wish to introduce this bill for potential passage after the
passage of the budget bill. If you choose this option, please check with me after budget
passage to ensure that the cross—references in this bill are still accurate and that the
numbers for created statutes in the bill have not been supplanted by the budget bill.

béit P. N

((a) io ﬁZ@%A ornéx/\
67-751 - -
Sl

el



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB—0829/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 3, 2000

Representative Schneider:

Please note that under s. 16.47 (2), stats., neither house may pass a bill containing
an appropriation, increasing the cost of state government or decreasing state revenues
by more than $10,000 annually until both houses pass the executive budget bill, except
that the governor or joint committee on finance or, under certain circumstances, the
committee on organization of either house, may enact emergency appropriation bills
prior to the passage of the budget bill.

If this bill is introduced and enacted as an emergency measure prior to passage of
the budget, the appropriation in this bill will be repealed by the budget bill (which
repeals and recreates the entire appropriations schedule). You may instead wish to
consider having this bill drafted as an amendment to the budget bill to include-the
correct appropriation line amount. Alternatively, you may wish to include an effective
date that is later than the projected date for passage of the budget bill. Finally, you
may instead wish to introduce this bill for potential passage after the passage of the
budget bill. If you choose this option, please check with me after budget passage to
ensure that the cross—references in this bill are still accurate and that the numbers for
created statutes in the bill have not been supplanted by the budget bill.

Ivy G. Sager—Rosenthal

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4455

E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
STEPHEN R. MILLER MADISON, WI 53701-2037 LEQALSECTION:  (508) 266-3561
November 3, 2000
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Schneider
From: Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal, Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-0829 Care of Korcan War Memorial at Plover

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

/ JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 261-4455 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any qucstions regarding this
memorandum.



